From: DEP Soil and Fill [DEP] <soilandfill@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 11:23 AM

Cc: Penaherrera, AnnaMaria [DEP] <AnnaMaria.Penaherrera@dep.nj.gov>
Subject: IMPORTANT -RSVP REQUIRED: 12/14 Stakeholder Meeting

Dear Stakeholder/Interested Party:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) is holding a
stakeholder/interested party meeting toreceive rulemaking input forimplementation of
P.L.2019, c.397 (the Dirty Dirt Law). We will discuss “clean soil” versus soil otherwise managed as
solid waste, low volume exemptions, and the role of those acting as a broker, consultant, and/or
sales person as defined in the Law. The meeting is scheduled for 1pm on Tuesday, December
14th via Microsoft Teams (a virtual meeting platform). The meeting can be accessed directly
here: Click here to join the meeting or by entering the below URL into your internet browser and
opening the Microsoft Teams software application. Please see the agenda below for more
information. For any questions or comments please contact the NJDEP Division of Solid and
Hazardous Waste A-901 Program at soilandfill@dep.nj.gov.

Meeting Agenda:

1pm-1:10pm: Introduction of Meeting/Staff

1:10pm-1:55pm: Dirty Dirt Categorization and Discussion

1:55pm-2:30pm: Small Quantity Exemption

2:30pm-3:00pm: Broker/Consultant/Sales Person and Applicability to the Law

If you plan on attending, please RSVP to AnnaMaria.Penaherrera@dep.nj.gov by December 7",
COB.

https://teams.microsoft.com/I/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting MDcxNGVKOTYIMGNMMSO0OM2E4LWEYMiktZiZmODg20DNMNTQ1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7
b%22Tid%22%3a%225076c3d1-3802-4b9f-b36a-e0a41bd642a7%22%2c%220id%22%3a%2275abbc39-aab1-4e07-
a39d-232ca722199f%22%7d
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